
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060020 Sale Date - 1/11/2006

Will consideration be given to increase the losures from 45 day to 60 days?  Is it possible to extend the completion date to 10-31-
06 instead of 9-30-06?  These are very tight time frames with heavy daytime lane restrictions for bridge work and bridge painting.

Question Submitted: 1/4/2006 1Question Number:

I'm writing you concerning the 45 day bridge closures on the above referenced project. With the lane closure restrictions on I-80 
the majority of this work is going to be limited to one 8 Hr. shift, making it very difficult to accelerate a schedule to meet the 45 
day bridge closure requirement.

Question Submitted: 1/4/2006 2Question Number:

I have found some discrepancies on the rebar weights for this
project.  On sheet 72 of 106 can you please verify weights for
marks SP501,SP502,Y601,Y604,Y501,S501,S502,S601,W602,W605 & W603.
On sheet 89 of 106 Marks SP501 & Sp502.
On sheet 106 of 106 Marks P621,SP501,SP502,S504 & S505.

Question Submitted: 1/5/2006 3Question Number:

Please clarify a note on page 9/106, Item 614, PCMS, Class 1, APP.  The note states that (6) signs are needed on site.  Does 
this mean that 1 month paid will reimburse the contractor for having actually 6 PCMS on site?  Or should the item have 36 
months for the pay item instead of 6?  Thank you.

Question Submitted: 1/5/2006

Revised answer:  The correct units for this pay item is 'sign-months'.   The estimated quantity for this bid item is 6 

sign-months.  To the best of the Department's knowledge this is the correct estimated quantity.  

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


